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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or refect in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. Ali quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legis/ative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4, Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Confracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriaied by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Ordet/Gontract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11, The laws of the Stale of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
all rights and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties,

13. BANKRUPTCY: in the event the vendor/contractor files for bankrupioy protection, this Contract may be
deemed null and void, and terminated without further order.

14, HIPAA BUSINESS ASSQCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Altorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http://www.state.wv,us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement Provided that,
the Agency meeis the definition of a Cover Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

15, WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Contract constilutes a public improvement
construction coniract as set forth in Asticle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act"), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shal implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. [t is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor: 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: liems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the
spacifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature o the bid. The Purchasing Division may walve minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.
4. Unit prices shall prevall in case of discrepancy.

5. Al quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless aiternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
guotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Sireet East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 7/01/08



MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

RFQ #

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company :
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

Name

Company :
Address:

Phone #:

s JHEEEK Bid Date: ’;;%//G/C‘?
Project: z?fmﬁu/@w/mwv"’i“’@/\" Pre-Bid Date: z’t/,ﬁ l/oc,-»
A /M[@eou/’\”l/ Name Horeison € .gﬂ;.»m&su
f’”ou- »\:/v'm— Moverg Company: (rreed /ih)um‘am e
200 Sauldn Main. Address: 4)] 30% 44. Charleston
wile S 4‘0 e LSS 2 Wi 553504
(8042 269-29%% Phone# 304 - 925- 02573
Fax # XY~ 935 - Hpif 3
Email Jedymay 6 col, com
Alex MJWQ Name (-/L\«uﬂ g; 446
Waifes fycwm}ﬂWELLd Company: _ Aud ercon Pxonw4ﬂke‘4c
24 | Bov 97 Address: 342 i)Jlwas Ad T
Tonne Hon LV ZGL’LEL{ /Zfﬁrvm-{;m vy 2654]
o - 612~ S6Sk Phone# Foe/~ zjgmoyab
304 ~ $42 - 32HO Fax # 3pe/~ T3 - 755
wokes é’KCfW’”;H\"‘C’)@“‘f@*ﬂ"‘ con Email Cé) Lo i ':JJ'-// ))/,:4 s Cing
(smry E. <ﬂﬁ4(44 Name Cﬁkd& Hiwm;HL@ﬂLLM
ﬁ‘“(é M “ .-Lf!d Iﬂ(’ Company: Zodd} /.. ,sw’ ge’cwah%fﬁ%
1 3\44[) {r La {,(_F’ Address: /374 /E'Mcs .. RJ -
Bodaeport N | Jane Lew wov. 26378
246330 .
s04-94r-g5 L0 Phone# : (309) 88Y~-757k
304 342 K09 Fax #

Fax #
"Email

Name

Company:
Address:

Phone #:

Fax #
Email

[

Rick Mpyrerd
THYLE oo CEASTRACTIA
F&? FEX 545

WARYSE, Wl 2557

e

¢4~ S22~ 7(<S"
o =522~ G &G

Name

Company :
Address:

Phone#
Fax #
Email

bot 1wt

A F A Co

PO 2049
ﬂ&c/‘i/\&wmmu L,

304-y7r —E990
30y ~gr2 ~8897
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Addendum #1 - Questions During Pre-Bid Meeting
For DEP 14558
Adrain (Cutright) Portals and Drain Project

The following questions were identified from the Pre-Bid Conference. The answers provided herein
take precedence over verbal answers at the PBC should there be any conflicts between the two.

1)

2.)

3.

4)

5.)

6.)

7.)

8.)

Q. The road into Site #1, is this the only access to the houses located in the back?
A. Yes. '

Q. What size is the pipe for the bat gate?
A. Ttis an elliptical 81 by 59” pipe as noted in the plans and specifications.

Q. How many manholes are on this project?
A. One, as noted on the plans.

Q. Is the manhole the same as the DOH specified?
A. Yes, a standard Type “A” manhole, as noted in the specifications.

Q. What 1s to be done with the timber?
A. Follow the specifications as they are written.

Q. How many piezometers are there to be filled?
A. Three, one for each of the openings at site #1.

Q. How do you access the mine opening on site #2 that is located closest to the bridge?
A. Use the access identified on the plans. :

Q. What type of stone is used?
A. Sandstone is used in mine seals and under drains and limestone is used in open limestone
channels and ditches as indicated in the plans and specifications.

The Contractor shall have 90 days from the date of the Notice to Proceed to complete
Construction activities on the project. The $250 per day liquidated damage clause will
be in effect after the 90 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days
days from the date of the Notice to Proceed for invoicing purposes.



REVISED PER ADDENDUM NO. 1

ADRIAN (CUTRIGHT) PORTALS & DRAINAGE
RFQ# DEP14558

Contractor's Bid Sheet

Company Name:

Address:

The DEP reserves the right to request additional information and
supporting documentation regarding unit prices when the unit price
appears to be unreasonable.

ITEM

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1.0 15 Mobilization and Demobilization (Limited to 10% of Total Bid) LS
2.0 LS Construction Layout (Limited to 5% of Total Bid) LS
3.0 LS | Quallity Control (Limited to 3% of Total Bid) LS
4.1 LS Site Preparation (Limited to 10% of Total Bid) LS
5.0 1620 LF Sediment Control

6.0 2 Ac Revegetation

7.3 175 LF 4' Grouted Riprap Channel
7.2 225LF 4' Riprap Channel
7.3 60 LF 18" HDPE Culvert

7.4 i1 Ea Type "A" Manhole
7.5 135LF 18" HDPE Pipe
76 |- 2Ea | Concrete Wingwall
- 9.1 3Ea Wet/Modified Mine Seal
9.2 330LF 12" Conveyance Pipe
9.3 10 Ea Soda Ash Briguettes (50 1b Bag)
94 3 Ea Bat Gate/Seal
11.0 100 LF 3'x 3’ Underdrain
12.0 88Y Paversent Repair
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